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DATE: December 16, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

30 LA FROM: Sebastian Olivieri, Public Utility Analyst, Division of Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20250084-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Orange 
_ County, by Gulfstream Utility LLC._ 

Please place the attached email from Mr. Martin Friedman, regarding water services provided by 
Gulfstream Utility LLC, in the docket file referenced above. 
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Cc: 
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Date: 
Attachments: 

Martin S. Friedman 
Marissa Ramos 

Lee Smith 

Gulfstream Utility SARC [IMAN-CLIENTWORK.FID1 190587] 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Marissa, 
Since our call was interrupted by the fire drill, I just want to confirm that Gulfstream 

Utility bills water customers pursuant to the Section 367.022 (9) exemption. 
Give me a call if you have any questions. Marty 
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www.deanmead.com 

Martin S Friedman 
Attorney at Law 
MFriedman@deanmead.com 

D: 407-310-2077 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A. 
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PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is 
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, 
and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you. 


